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Veron Chen !Eﬂﬂutn!

From: Mekavathanan Sarangapani <mekavathanan@iii.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 17 June 2019 927 AM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Cc: Pooi Chin Han Daniel; Sundari Nagarajan - |ll; Gabriel Wee; Stanley Lai
Subject: MCT19060032 FW: NOTICE OF ACCIDENT & PRE-REPAIR SURVEY - YOUR REF:

SHCA3347 & OUR REF: TCLGCN.an.50361.19.em - ACCIDENT INVOLVING
SMG1328H & SHC8334Z ON 01/06/19 @TIME: 22:05 HRS ALONG PIE

Achivily Log ]

Assign Solictor | File Review Adj Market Value |

Claim Details Set fModify Adj Mandate

~ | Em Solution Pte Ltd (HQ) [EITAEITS 5LK 17 SIN MING IND EST SECTOR A, S75675 Sin Ming - Tel: 645602
| India International Insurance Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 63476100 ... [Handled by Pooi Chin Han Daniel]
| LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6255-3561 ... [Handled by KENNETH KONG] ... [Final Rpt di

fou need to register a claim if you want to link other related subfolders to it




1aim NO.......... MCT19060032
lalmﬂﬂt- & 8 B o8 8 ® 8 ® & SMG].B'ZBH—TPI
Descr. of 1055.... INJURY TO PAX IN SMG1328H

ReservefCur-SGD'm*h Planned

m—-
0.00_

Descriptian of 1

DAMAGE TO TPV -
INJURY TO PAX IN Sk

Best Regards,

Mekavathanan
HOD
Motor Claims Department
India International Insurance Pte Ltd
64 Cecil Street, #04/#05 10B Building, Singapore 049711
DID: 6347 6105 Fax: 6224 4174
@ [non

- ' lmmTlDNM

Insunrance

NG & F O R
Ermy W emgg— i

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) [mailto:veronchen@lkkauto.com]
Sent: Monday, June 17, 2019 9:19 AM

To: Motor Claim - Il <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>; Anil Kumar <anil@htapartners.com.sg>; SUR
<sur{@lkkauto.com>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>

Ce: Pooi Chin Han Daniel <danielpooi@iii.com.sg>

Subject: RE: NOTICE OF ACCIDENT & PRE-REPAIR SURVEY - YOUR REF: SHC8334Z & OUR
REF: TCL.GCN.an.50361.19.em - ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMG1328H & SHC8334Z ON 01/06/19
@TIME: 22:05 HRS ALONG PIE

Dear Sir/Madam,

Kindly provides us claim number.

Best Repards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auio Consultants Pie Lid

Phone: 6256-3561 | email ssur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315



Blk 511 Pays Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Motor Claim - Il <motorclaim/@iii.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 4 June 2019 11:26 AM

To: Anil Kumar <anil@htapartners.com.sg>; SUR <sur(@ lkkauto.com>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-
dialkkauto.com>

Ce: Pooi Chin Han Daniel <danielpooiiaiii.com.sg>

Subject: RE: NOTICE OF ACCIDENT & PRE-REPAIR SURVEY - YOUR REF: SHC8334Z & OUR
REF: TCL.GCN.an.50361.19.em - ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMG1328H & SHC8334Z ON 01/06/19
@TIME: 22:05 HRS ALONG PIE

Dear Sir / Mdm,
Please conduct a survey on TP vehicle SMG1328H and let us have your report urgently.
This claim will be handled by Daniel.

*Kindly upload this survey request email lo merimen.

Thank You.

Best Regards,
Gabriel Wee

o Inpia
.. . I.NTEMIGNA.I.

[NsurancE
sINCAPORE
Serveng ihe regive s | RET
64 Cecil Street; #05 - 10B Building
Singapore 045711

l'el: 6347 6100, Ext - 248

From: Anil Kumar [mailto:anili@hapariners.com.sg]

Sent: 04 June, 2019 9:19 AM

To: Motor Claim - [11 <motorclaim/a@iii.com.sg>

Cc: EM Auto <gmautosolution@singnel.com.sg>; Tan Vincent (L
<tanvinl 3{@yahoo.com.sg>

Subject: RE: NOTICE OF ACCIDENT & PRE-REPAIR SURVEY - YOUR REF: SHC8334Z & OUR
REF: TCL.GCN.an.50361.19.em - ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMG1328H & SHC8334Z ON 01/06/19
@TIME: 22:05 HRS ALONG PIE

Without Prejudice
Save As To Cost

Dear Gabriel,
We refer to your email dated even date..

Our client is agreeable to use Mr Kenneth Kong from L uto Consultants Pte Ltd from your list to
conduct the joint pre-repair survey as a single joint expert for our client’s vehicle SMG1328H as follows:



Kindly contact the person-in-charge to arrange for the inspection of the vehicle. Please be informed that the said vehicle
can be inspected at: -

Venue - EM SOLUTION PTE LTD
160 Sin Ming Autocity
#03-18/19
Singapore 575722

Contact Person : Mr Bernard at H/P: 91018302 ( Important: Kindly contact Mr Bernard, prior to
arranging vour appointed surveyor going down to inspect our client’s vehicle for the above matter)

If vou fail to conduct the pre-repair survey within the next 2 working days excluding any intervening
Saturday, Sunday or Public Holiday, the said workshop will commence repairs thereafier without further
reference.

Best regards,

Anil (Secretary)

M/s Hin Tat Augustine & Partners
20 Upper Circular Road
#02-10/12 The Riverwalk
Singapore 058416

Tel : 6533 0212

Direct Fax: 63383536

Fax : 63383536

From: Motor Claim - III <motorclaim/@iii.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 4 June 2019 9:04 AM

To: Anil Kumar <anilia htapartners.com.sg>

Ce: EM Auto <emautosolution/@singnet.com.sp>; Tan Vincent (tanvinl 3@ vahoo.com sg)

<tanvinl 3@ vahoo.com.sg>

Subject: RE: NOTICE OF ACCIDENT & PRE-REPAIR SURVEY - YOUR REF: SHC8334Z & OUR
REF: TCL.GCN.an.50361.19.em - ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMG1328H & SHC8334Z ON 01/06/19
@TIME: 22:05 HRS ALONG PIE

Dear Sir / Mdm,
We acknowledge receipt of your email.
We proprose using one of the following motor surveyors:

o LKK Auto Consultants Ple Ltd
» Vicom Assessment Centre Pre Lud

Please notify us within 02 days of receipt of this letter for surveyor agreed on or if you have any objections
to the above list.

Best Regards,
Gabriel Wee
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64 Cecil Street; #05 - 10B Building
Singapore 049711
Tel: 6347 6100, Ext— 248

From: Anil Kumar [mailto:anil @ htapartners.com.sg]
Sent: 03 June, 2019 4:19 PM

To: Motor Claim - [l <motorclaim/@iii.com.sg>

Ce: EM Auto <emautosolution(@singnet.com.sg>; Tan Vincent (tanvin| 3(@vahoo.com.sg)

<tanvinl 3@vahoo.com.sg>

Subject: NOTICE OF ACCIDENT & PRE-REPAIR SURVEY - YOUR REF: SHC8334Z & OUR REF:
TCL.GCN.an.50361.19.em - ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMG1328H & SHC8334Z ON 01/06/19 @TIME:
22:05 HRS ALONG PIE

Without Prejudice
Save As To Cost
Dear Sir,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMG1328H & SHC83347 ON 01/06/19 @TIME: 22:05 HRS ALONG PIE

We are instructed to notify vou of the above-mentioned road traffic accident which involves our client’s
vehicle registration number SMG1328H and vehicle registration number SHC8334Z driven by your
insured at the material time.

As a result of the accident, our client’s vehicle has been damaged. Before our client proceed to repair the
damaged vehicle, please let us know within 2 working days of your receipt of this notice whether you or
your insurers would like to conduct a pre-repair survey of the vehicle. If we do t receive any reply from you
within the stipulated timeline, our client shall proceed to repair the vehicle without reference to you.

Best regards,

Anil (Secretary)

M/s Hin Tat Augustine & Partners
20 Upper Circular Road
#02-10/12 The Riverwalk
Singapore 058416

Tel : 6533 0212

Direct Fax: 63383536

Fax : 63383536

Kindly note that by submitting this claim to us, you are deemed to have agreed to us collecting, using,
disclosing and processing your personal data, sharing your personal data with our service providers (located
both inside and outside Singapore) and/or with other insurers in the general insurance industry, including
the General Insurance Association of Singapore. This enables us to ensure proper processing, handling
and/or dealing with your claim, which includes investigating the said claim, and complying with applicable
laws. If you do not agree to the same, kindly let us know immediately.

5



Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Motor Claim - Il <motorclaim@iil.comsg>

Sent: Tuesday, 4 June 2019 11:26 AM

To: Anll Kumar; ‘sur@|kkauto.com’; admin-di@lkkauto.com

Cc Pool Chin Han Daniel

Subject: RE: NOTICE OF ACCIDENT & PRE-REPAIR SURVEY - YOUR REF: SHCB334Z & OUR

REF: TCL.GCN.an.50361.19.em - ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMG1328H & SHCB334Z
ON 01/06/19 @TIME: 22:05 HRS ALONG PIE

Dear Sir / Mdm,
Fiease conduct a survey on TP vehicle 515G 1328H and let us have your report urgently.
This claim will be handled by Daniel.

“vmidly upload this survey request emall to merimen.

Thank You. @

test Regards, %&

Gabriel Wee

. IHDM
o @ INTERNATIONAL
rl [NsurANCE
L I NGQAFDORDN
‘k Serning Dha Pegiie nge | DT

cuil Srreet; %05 - 10B Building
fpone 45711
W7 6100, Ext —248

From: Anil Kumar [mailto:anil@htapartners.com.sg|
Sent: 04 June, 2019 9:19 AM
To: Motor Claim - [T <motorclaim(@iii.com.sg>
C e EM Auto <emautosolution/@singnet.com.sg>; Tan Vincent (tanvinl3@yahoo.com.sg)
tanvinl 3@yahoo.com.sg>
Subjeet: RE: NOTICE OF ACCIDENT & PRE-REPAIR SURVEY - YOUR REF: SHC8334Z & OUR
FLF: TCL.GCN.an.50361.1%9.em - ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMG1328H & SHC8334Z ON 01/06/19
i FIME: 22:05 HRS ALONG PIE

Voithowt Prejudice
“ne As To Cost

| 'eur Crabriel,

oo reler to your email dated even date..

Courclient s ngreeable 1o use Mr Kenneth Kong from LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd from vour list 1o
it the joint pre-repair survey as a single joint expert for our client’s vehicle SMG1328H as follows:



L »

I indly contact the person-in-charge to arrange for the inspection of the vehicle. Please be informed that the said vehicle

e inspected ar: -
\ enue : EM SOLUTION PTE LTD
160 Sin Ming Autocity
#03-18/19

Singapore 575722

C ontact Person : Mr Bernard at H/P: 91018302 ( Important: Kindly contact Mr Bernard, prior to
arranging your appointed surveyor going down to inspect our client’s vehicle for the above matter)

|1 vou fail to conduct the pre-repair survey within the next 2 working days excluding any intervening
Saturday, Sunday or Public Holiday. the said workshop will commence repairs thereafter without further
relerence.

[fest regards,

Anil (Secretary)

Ms Hin Tat Augustine & Partners
20 Upper Circular Road
102-10/12 The Riverwalk
Singapore 058416

el 1 65330212

[irect Fax: 63383536

| s : 63383536

From: Motor Claim - 111 <mowreluimuaili.com.spg>
Sent: Tuesday, 4 June 2019 9:04 AM
V'v: Anil Kumar <anil@htaparters.com.se>

- L devahoo.com.sg>

Subjeet: RE: NOTICE OF ACCIDENT & PRE-REPAIR SURVEY - YOUR REF: SHC8334Z & OUR
KEF: TCL.GCN.an.50361.19.em - ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMG1328H & SHC83347Z ON 01/06/19
o FIME: 22:05 HRS ALONG PIE

Sir/ Mdm,
knowledge receipt of vour email
proprose using one of the following motor surveyors:

s  LKK Auto Consultants Pre Ltd
o Vicom Assessment Centre Pte Lud

e notify us within 02 days of receipt of this letter for surveyor agreed on or if you have any objections
s ubave list,

Best Regards,
Gabriel Wee
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From: Anil Kumar [muailto:anili@ htapartners.com.sg |
Sent: 03 June, 2019 4:19 PM
1 o: Motor Claim - ITT <motorelaim wiil.com.spg=>
Ce: EM Auto <emautosolutiona singnet com.sg>; Tan Vincent (lanvin| 3@ vahoo.com.sg)
i1l 3tavahoo.com.sg>
Subjeet: NOTICE OF ACCIDENT & PRE-REPAIR SURVEY - YOUR REF: SHC8334Z & OUR REF:
IUL.GON.an.50361.19.em - ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMG1328H & SHC8334Z ON 01/06/19 @TIME:
22:05 HRS ALONG PIE

Without Prejudice
Suve As To Cost
Diear Sir,

ACCIDENT INVOLV SMG1328 H 4 v 01/06/19 @TIME: 22:05 HRS ALONG PIE

e are instructed to notify you of the above-mentioned road traffic accident which involves our client's
vehicle registration number SMG1328H and vehicle registration number SHC8334Z driven by your
insured at the material time.

\« u result of the accident, our client’s vehicle has been damaged. Before our client proceed to repair the
Jumaged vehicle, please let us know within 2 working days of your receipt of this notice whether you or
vour insurers would like 1o conduet a pre-repair survey of the vehicle. [fwe do t receive any reply from you
within the stipulated timeline, our client shall proceed to repair the vehicle without reference to you.

Itest regards,

\nil (Secretary)
\Us Hin Tat Augustine & Partners
0 U pper Circular Road
712-10/12 The Riverwalk
Singapore 058416

¢l 6533 0212
Direct Fax: 63383536
Fux - 63383536

k. indly note that by submitting this claim to us, you are deemed to have agreed to us collecting, using,
disclosing and processing your personal data, sharing vour personal data with our service providers (located
both inside and outside Singapore) and/or with other insurers in the general insurance industry, including
the General Insurance Association of Singapore. This enables us to ensure proper processing, handling
andior dealing with your claim, which includes investigating the said claim, and complying with applicable
Liws, 11 you do not agree to the same, kindly let us know immediately,

3
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> Back to OneMotoring

- Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Dwmer 1D Type:

Chner |-

Vehicle Details

Vehicle Nou

Wehicle to be Exported:
Intended Daregistration Date:
Vehicle Male:

Viehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine Ma:

Chassis No.:

M aatimum Power Output:
Dpen Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Tranafer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Detalls
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Perjod(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 06 Jun 2019

PARFINOF Rahats Frmine

Singapore NRIC
55832

SMG1328H
Mo

06 Jun 2017
MAZDA

MAZDAS 5-DO0OR WAGON 2 0L SPSEAT SUNROOF

Sitver
014
PE307324642

IMECWI071FO120738

111.0 kW (148 bhg
$17.359.00

30 Dec 2014
30Dec 2014

1

$12.35%.00

Yes
29 Dec 2024
$7.246%.00

29 Dec 2024

E - Dpen Category
10

$72.20100
$40.044 00
$49,315.00

NSV, gov.Sg/ManTracion enquireebalesyHubicoeioreUenagnpur - UNG | IUN_IU=Fususuud i |

m



MVATTROTTENS ( WAL - Bundl Mol
ENTRY DATE B TIME 01062019 1110
SUBMITTED BY: LYMDA MG &H HIANG

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Plasss repo I!H:ITB’:U! tha delails of the accidenl 1o spesd up B CSimE process

7. This Form must e complited by the Polioyholder andior the Authorised Drver

3 informaiion provided must be as truth!ul and accursle a= possinle. Any wiltyl misrepresentslion o withalding of material (acls may sliow insurance comganies 1o
repuckate poloy liability

4 The iskue and acceplince of they Form by neursnce comg=anies & not an admission of pobcy kaility on the pan of the insurance companies

5 Any falss reporting may be referred ta the Polics lor Investigation,

. This repor will be forwarded by 1he maurers. of the Gk Records Managemant Cantre established by the Genersl iniucance Associstion of Singapore (G3A) for
prenibving and that copies of tis report will_ for o fes, be made svaliables upon application by Intsresiza oaries

7. By te indgerment of Mis mpor 1o (he insurers, you hereby consenl fo the erchiving of this repar &l the centre and o copses of ihe repori boing made avadabis
aforesaid

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Data Of Report 03/06/2019 11:10
Date Of Accidant 01/06/2018 22:05
Exact Location Of Accident PIE
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE
DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
Vehicla Registration Numbear SMG1328H
Insured/Policyholder
Nama Of Reglstered Ownar CHEN SIYU
NRIC Mo S85356832
Email Address NOEMAIL
Mabile Phone No (LOCAL) +65-58808405
Alternative Phone Mo OFFICE-SBBOB405
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturar MAZDA
Madal 5

Exact Purposa for which vehicle was baing usea at
fime of accident

Are you claiming under your own insuranca policy

for repair to your vehicla? NQ

If Mo, Plarse siate action 1o be taken THIRD PARTY

Vehicle Category FRIVATE CAR
Insurance Company

Wame of Ineurance Campany NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OFPERATIVE LTD
Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE
Flee! Palicy MO

Policy Numbar 5105501223(CLASSIC)
Cover Note Number

Driver

Nama of Driver NG WEE LIAT

NRIC No S8507306J

Date Of Birth 18/03/1885

Occupation INDOOR

Data Of Driving Pass D6/03/2007

Diriving Experiance 12 YEARS AND 2 MONTHS
Gandear MALE

Moblle Number (LOCAL) +65-B8B0B4A0D5
Fax Number

Contact Numbsr

EMall Address NOEMAIL

Fage 1 of 14



Address

Posicods

Was driver an employea of tha Insured's Company
if N, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vahicls

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accidant

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved In this accident?

Number of vehicles (including own vehicle)
imvalved In the accldent

Was any body injurad in tha Accidant?

Was any Injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims asszisiance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver)
Passenger 1

Passanger 2

Passenger 3

Passanger 4

Passenger 5

Fassenger 6

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported 1o the palica?

It Yes, Please statas which Paolice Station
POLICE STATION NAME [OTHER]

Was notice of intended Prosscution glvean?
If ¥es sgainst whom?

Circumstances of Accident

PLS REFER ATTACHED ACCIDENT REPORT FROM THE DRIVER. POLICE REPORT NO. T/20150602/72031

Attachment(s)
Are accident photos aveilable for attachment?

BLK 440A BT BATOK WEST AVE 8 #08-80

NO
SPOUSE

COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
CLEAR
DRY

NO
F
YES
ND
YES
NO
T

NAME:

GENDER: : MALE

NAME:
GENDER:

MNAME:

GENDER: : MALE

NAME:

GENDER: : MALE

MAME:

GENDER: | FEMALE

NAME:

GENDER: : FEMALE

YES

BT BATOK NPC
NO

YES



Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NO

Was there any audlo recorded? NO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Vahicla Reglstration Number SHCB3342Z

Vehicle Make/Modsel/Colaur

Details Of Properties

Vehicle Categary TAXI
Mame of Driver

NRICFassport Number

Contact Number

Address

Fostcode

Insurance Company Name

Mature Of Damaga

Mo, Of Passenger (Including Drivar)

DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 1

Name 2 FASSENGERS
Approximate Age

Injuriss Sustain

Injured person in which vehicle? SMG1328H
Were seal balls worn?

VWas this injured conveyed to hospital by NO
ambulance?

Address

Fastcode

Papa 3 of 14



Skelch Plan Pg. 1

IMPO! NOTICE

1. Please repart correctly the detalls of the accident 1o spead up the claims proceds.
1. This Form maust be completed by the Policy

(FHOINEr anc/of the Authonsed L BT

1, infarmation provided must be as truthiul and securatp ¢ passible. Any willul mbrepresentation of withholding of matedal
facts may sliow inwrance companies to repudiate polloy lability.

4. The lstue and accoptance of this Form by insarance companies it not an sdmnsion of pobicy lability an the part of the Insurance
companies.
5 FLAY Taes ROTLINE IMsy D€ FETEITED 10 LIl d.'i:i =L, ¥ Esll 14

6 The report will be lorwarded by the insurens of the GIA Recards Management Centra estabilished by the General Insurance

Association of Singapore (GlA) for archiving and that coples of this repact will for & fee be made avallable upon spolication by
imerested parhes.

7. By the lodgment of this report to the insuners, you hereby consent to the srchiving of this report at the contre and to copies of
the report being made avadable sforesald,

B Consent under the Personal Datz Protection Act (PDPA)
| underitond, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

{a] ey insuster, my workshop end the Genersl Insursnce Associstion of Singapars | "GIA") moy/fere permitted to collect, use,
disclose and/or process my persons| date/persanal information szt cut in this [form| snd any ather persanal information
provided by me or passessed by my insurer [collectively the "Persanal Infermation”] and disclose and transfer wch
Personal Information to all insurer{s| who have insured vehiclels) Involved In this accident (all ingurer(i) wha have inguned
vehicteds] involved in this accident sthall be collectively referred 1o a3 the “Insurers™), the insurers’ lowyers/law firms, the
Monetary Authority of Singspore and any relevant government agency/authority {such 2u the police], loe tha purpots(s}
af:

{I} processing, handling endfor desling with my diaims including the settlement of the daims and any necessary
Imvestigations relating to the daimg,

[ii] mvestigating the accident snd/or my claims;
(i) carrylng out andfor dealing with my instructions or responding 1o any enguiries by ma;

(v} administering my claims {including the malling of correspondance, statements, invoices, repors or rotices to ma.
which could invalve disclasure of certaln persaml data about me ta bring sbout defivery of the same as well &5 on the
external cover of envelopes/mall packagil: andfor

[v} camphying with applicable law in sdminkstaring. processing. handling and/or dealing with my ciaima, [eellnctivaly the
“Purposas”|

bl ol insurer{y) whe have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident and the insurers’ lawyeny/law firms, mey/are permitted
to collect, use, disclase andfar pracess my Parsanal infarmatian for one or more ol the above Purposss; and

[e} my Personal Information may/cen be disciosed by sy of the Insurers sndfor GIA to their thisd party service providers or
agentslinciuding thelr kwyers/law firmt), which may be sited outside of Singapare, far one or mese of the sbeve Purposes,

{d) my Personal infarmation will sia be collected snd used to complie claims history for the purpose of fraud aetection,
imvestigation prd management in present and a4 future claima.

{&)  the Intormation so collected under |d) abave may be shared [ discinsed:

[l toalinsurers.and/or sny ather third parces that assist in evaluating, investigating, cantrolling ot maraging Iraud,
regislators. law enforcement and governmint agencles as reasonably required for the purporet wtated, o0

{1l for complying with requirements under any regulstions, |aws of COUrT orEers.

- (OAC: BHIT BATOK (VAC)
i
Policyhdlaer's Signatu Dirhenr's Signature Keporring Centre Pensonnefs Sgnature
Ewte & Tima: 03 ru TEL ] {1f drvwer 1 nat the po idor] dume: '
1] O% AR Date & Time: 23 |44 1514 NRIC/TIN to :
T 8-

Faps 4 ol 14



Sketch Plan #2 Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN
== FIE. TOWARDS TuhAs NEAR eXIx |2~
1 '
A {* ! __ 9ME1329H

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

DECLARATION
(fWe declere the foregoing particulars are true in #very respect.

éﬂﬂ<~ DAC BUKIT BATOK (VAC)

Pofieyholier's Signature Diriver's Signature Reporting Contre Personna s Signature
Diate & Tima: “‘4"1’1*” {If driver s not the palicyhalder) ::T:rrmm-.
Vod e Date BTime: 05 | ok hett 20 . ]

Page Sof



SINGAPORE
POLICE FORCE

Police Station Of Origin:
Bukit Batok N.FC

Sketch Plan #3 Pg. 1

A

21 Bukit Balok East Avenue 4 SINGAPORE

659840
Tel No: 1800-6658888

REPORT OF A TRAFFIC ACCIDENT

10f3
Report No. Tr2018080272031

Date/Time Report Made: \ide Report No.: Station Diary No.:
02/06/201 QELE 35

Tinformant's Particulars AN e | = T A e e | |
Name of Informant: Address:

NG WEE LIAT APT BLK 440A BUKIT BATOK WEST AVENUE 8 #06-60
SINGAPORE 651449

ID Type / 1D No.: Contact No.:

NRIC NO / S8507306J Home/Office: Maobile: 98808405

Mationality; Ermail:

SINGAPCRE CITIZEN

Sex: Age: Date of Bith: | Type of Informant:

Male 34 16031985 Driver

Race: Language: Institution / School Name:

Chinese

Occupation: Driving Licence Information:

ENGINEER Class: 3 DCate of Expiry:

General Information of the Accident S e LHTUED SN ;
Type of Injury Drink Da‘h_&mma of Tw.? of Location
Accident: Others Drive: Accidant: Straight Road

: No 01/0B/2018 22:05
Location:
Alang Road 1
PAN ISLAND EXPRESSWAY

| Towards Tuas, near Ext 12
Weather: Road Surface:; Road Speed Limit:
Clear Dry
Traffic Flow: Traffic Contral Traffic Volume:

One Way Heavy
Type of Collision: Anyane conveyed by
Betwesn Moving Vehicles - Head To Rear :::h-.ianue:
Detalls of Vehicle Involved - i K
Vehicle No. | Type | Make Model Color Candition | No of Passanger |
SHC8334Z | Car Seriously |1

Darmagad
SMG1328H | Car Seriously |6

Damaged

Fags & of 14



Sketch Plan #4 Pg. 1

SINCAPORE T

Police Station Of Origin: 20of3
Bukit Batok N.P.C Repart No. T/20100602/2031
21 Bukit Balok East Avenus 4 SINGAPORE

658840 CONTINUATION OF REPORT

Tel No: 1800-6855299

Brief Details.

On 01/08/2018 at about 2207hrs, | was driving (SMG1328H) along PIE towards Tuas, near Exit 12. The
traffic started to slow down so | brake my car slowly. However, the car behind me did not stop in time and
collided into the rear of my car. | have managed to exchange particulars with the driver of the car behind
me {Nor Ziman Bin Mohamed Affindi, S8140358G, H/P: 83339436).

Two of my passengers are injured, They informed that they felt pain in their necks. | brought them to Ng
Teng Fong General Hospital to get them checked. One of my passengers has already been discharged
and has been given B days MC. The other passenger is hospitalized.

I wish 1o stale that | have an in-car camera and have saved the footage from the incidant,

Fage T of 14



Sketch Plan #5 Pg. 1

SINGAPORE
POLICE FORCE

Police Station Of Crigin:

Bukit Batok N.P.C

21 Bukit Batok Easl Avenue 4 SINGAPORE
659840

Tel No: 1800-6659289

Sketch Plan
Informant is not able to provide sketch plan

TRM 06020

3of3
Report No. Tr20180802/2031

CONTINUATION OF REPORT

IMPORTANT: Please attach a copy of your vehicle's Insurance Certificate to this report. If you don't have
the certificate with you now, please fax a copy to 65474885 stating the report number as reference.
e

——
o

11

Signature Of mer Hﬁcurd'mg The Report; ™" ‘ignamm Of Informant:
J/ "'
Sgt 2 SITI NABIEA BINTE RAZAL! g%#. 46__
ST L.
it e

Bignature DI‘ Interpreter
Not applicable

Date/Time:

02/06/2018 11115

Officar In Charge Of Case:
TP I AEIT
Sgt 2 SHARIFAH NOR FARIZAN BINTE SYED
MOHD SAI10
_Contact No: 65476172

Classification Of Case:

Authentication Stamp
NP168

Fage 8 of 14



E M SOLUTION PTE LTD

160, Sin Ming Drive, #03-18/19, Sin Ming Autocity, Singapore 575722

Fax: 64584500

Registration No: 201016308K

Tel: 64560226
Chen Siyu
REPAIR ES
1pc.  rear bumper fascia
2 pcs  rear bumper side retainers
1pc.  rear bumper reinforcement
2pcs  rear bumper reflectors
2pcs  tail lamps
1pc. tail gate
1pc.  tail gate rubber
1pc. tail gale inner lock
1pc. tail gate emblem
1pc. tall gale "5" badge
1pc.  tail gate "Skyactiv" badge
1 pe. tail gate "Mazda" badge
1pc. lail gate outer garnish
1pc. tail gate wiper motor
1 pc. tall gate inner trim
1pc.  spare tyre panel
1pc.  spare tyre cover
1pc.  spare tool tray
1pc. rear end panel
1 pc. rear end panel top garnish
1 pe. rear exhausl silencer
2pcs  rear exhaust mountings
1pc.  front bumper
2pes  front bumper fog lamps
2pcs  front bumper fog lamp grilles
1pc.  front bumper lower grille
2pcs  front bumper side retainers
1pcs  front bumper reinforcement
2pcs  front bumper brackets
1pc front bumper inner foam
2pcs headlamps assy
1pc front support panel
1pc front support panel top gamish

04.06.2019

{/,07‘ © -
//‘(t’f.an-),

- SMG 1328

72 1,28430 —

4220777 8440 —
236.80 —
ol7ery 3970 79.40 <+
591.60 7 1,183.20 A
& 257040 —
136.40 77 dum_
Ze’ 262,70 —
. 5140 —
. 2830 —
. 3260 —
At 3690 —
P 17950 x

485.60 7
Pe” 43620 —

Hrifa 98870 —
380.30 7
208.10 7

% 46260 —

7. BIEO —
78150 7
88.80 7

1,00 7 1208

010 . 020 X €8O

010 /< 020 X ¥

44.40

0.10
0.10

Alr? 0.10

Less 20%

0.10 7 ToJ2-3o
0.20 7 6390
0.10 7 Ssl-Eo
0.20 7 ioi.Lo
0.10 7 8Gs0
020 7 3I6H
/. 010 X s3S
4 0,10 £
10,189.20
2,037.84

8.151.36



1 set
1 sel
1pc
1 set
1 set
1 set
1 set

1)
2)
3)
4)
5)
6)
7)
8)

reverse sensor

number plates

rear windscreen sealant

rear bumper clips

rear end panel top gamish clips
boot inner trim clips

front bumper clips

Check electrical wirings

Repair damages and renew above parts.
Renew reverse sensors

Renew rear exhaust silencer

Remove and refit rear windscreen

Spray paint on affected portions.

Remove/refit air con parts, vacuum & top up gas.

Rust proofing on affected portions

Ze4 97000

< 7%} 120.00
Ale.  60.00
7 4500
2. 30.00
“l 40.00
e, 45.00

60.00
1,880.00
80.00
100.00
150.00
1,880.00
150.00
120.00

SN 2 G S~
SN Yeoura_
SN @osa_
SN -

SN —

8N —
SN —

Cer
r> S
Jer
cel/
/2ef
rZeoey
7

?ﬂ[

$ 13.181.36



Ky

E M SOLUTION PTE LLTD

160, Sin Ming Drive, #03-18/19, Sin Ming Autocity, Singapore 575722

Tel: 64560226 Fax: 64584500
Registration No: 201016308K
04.06.2019
Chen Siyu oz Athomi

Llhn, 21 4ot
& b

[! oz,

REPAIR ESTIMATE FOR MAZDA 5 - SMG 1328 H
1 pe. rear bumper fascia ‘?(-5 %0 4 1.284.30 L~
Z2pcs  rear bumper side relainers 42207:7 8440 ~—
i pc.  rear bumper reinforcement W5-fe % 236.80
2pcs  rear bumper reflectors elfemt 3970 79.40 &#
Zpcs  ftail lamps — 591.60 fi~ 1,183.20 i___
1pc. tallgate (757 . & 2,570.40
1pc. tail gate rubber Au/%1 136,40 % olir
1pc.  tail gate inner lock 262.70 —
1pec.  tail gate emblem M, 5140 —
1pe. tail gate 5" badge 4, 2830 «—
1pc. tail gate "Skyactiv" badge Ae. 3260 —/
1 pc. tail gate "Mazda" badge 4. 3680 —
1pec. tail gate outer garnish 179.50 A
1pe. tail gate wiper motor P em 48560
1pe.  tail gate inner trim 4’:'5“‘ 436,20 *—
I pc.  spare tyre panel Ye-so /Bw. 988,70 ~—
1pc. sparetyrecover Z75Jo Dottt 38930
1pc.  spare tool tray ol 20840 F—
1 pc. rear end panel % 462.60 ~—
1pc.  rear end panel top garnish R+  B9.60 —
i pc.  rear exhaust silencer . 78150 7
2pes  rear exhaust mountings 07 4440 A 8880 i"/’
ipc. front bumper lo¥5-70 1,208.00 ~
2pcs  front bumper fog lamps 340.00 & 680.00 X
2pes  front bumper fog lamp grilles 87.00 /=~ 17400 K
1pc.  front bumper lower grille (?.‘l'-ﬂ Ne 70230 ~
2pes  front bumper side retainers 3160 * 63204
1 pecs  front bumper reinforcement AN 58160 ¥
2pcs  front bumper brackets 52.30 »T 10460 &
1pc  front bumper inner foam cm gazn
| pc front bumper logo 5560 —
fpc  frontgrille Y5 170 v
2pcs  headlamps assy € Pli-%o MEMm 158200 3,164.00 *—
1pc  front support panel €R} 57500 42—

17.765.90

Less 20% 3,553.18

14.212.72

Io2otn



reverse sensor

number plates

rear windscreen sealant

rear bumper clips

rear end panel top gamish clips
boat inner trim clips

front bumper clips

Check electrical wirings

Repair damages and renew above parts.

Reneaw reverse sensors

Renew rear exhausl silencer
Remaove and refit rear windscreen
Spray paint an affected portions.

Remove/refil air con parts, vacuum & top up gas.

Rust proofing on affected portions

Pt ZMA..-
270,00 SN
/0« 3000 SN Posn—

60.00 SN €osm_
4500 SN ——
30,00 SN
40.00 SN —
4500 SN —

60.00 ¢ of
1,880.00 7 Feo

80.00 Jer

100.00 d2é

150.00 r 2e/
1,880.00 ¢ Seo!

150.00 foe

120.00 Pe/

$ 19,242.72

PR AR

LKK Auto Consultants hence

the Repairer of the loliowing: -~
* T returvgy tedoos; o3y pamang

* To dactay damaged Ty | 1atng resunvey
* Parts prices are sibisct i cerirrration

lTWF-'I'[Wl'Ij' 1T “ﬁ.wpm.
* No fegal modificancal ) is aliowed e

it s
Acxnomieaged by Repame
Sqrature:




Merimen e-Claims Page | of |

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING
Csn Matified £81 Subwmitten At Amsigred | Adj Apt | &a| Submitted tns Auth'ed | Status
28 Jun 2015 04 Jun 2019 |$$11,400.00  |5$11,400.00 | Pending for Survey
Man 14:39 00:00 Report

Main

|CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS B | [Created by adjuster]
| Insured: =, Co. Reg. No.! -

Main e
Clairmant: = Co.Reg. No.:

Vehicle Rag., . |01/06/2019 22:00 - :59
No.: SMG1328H Date of Loss: [53 Months and 2 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man ¥r))

cam e |0 e

Vehicle Reg.
No

Palicy Na.
(Claimant}:

Excess:
Repairer: Em Solution Pta Lid (HQ) BLE 17 SIN MING IND EST SECTOR A, 575675 Sin Ming - Tel: 84560226

m‘:::f India International Insurance Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 63476100 ._. [Handled by Pool Chin Han Danlei]
Adjuster: | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Handied by KENNETH KONG] ... [Final Rpt due 14/06/2019]
ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED view Al | Compose Case mail |

There are na mal for this case.

s SHCB334Z
(Insured):

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS= View All | Search Tasks | Creste New Task | Camplete. |

Due Date  Priority Type  Task Group Subject  Handler Assigned By Complated On Created On Done?
Mo resubts.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_... 28/6/2019



Merimen e-Claims

Claim Documents

*SMG132BH
[5!“".‘::342]

Jun 1 2019 10:00PM

[-]
Em Solution Pte Ltd

Page 1 of 2

Uplsast Documants I Upioad Photos | Compose Hew Lemer | View [viaw in Browser| w]
Photos/Images Sperpege V]| &
No |Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pre Lid (HQ) Thumbnall | Print
1 |17/06/19 09:20 | General View D | loadvc | A
2 |17/06/19 09:20 | General View D | wdws | (4
3 |17/06/1909:20 | Genersl View 0| e | A
4 |17/08/1909:10 | Geners) View D | edins | A
5 |17/06/19 09:20 General View D | caaws | A
6 |17/06/1509:20 | General View B | lcaaws | A
7 |17/06/19 09:20 | General View B | caws | A
8 |17/06/19 05:20 Gonoral View D | lcadws | A
9 |17/08/1509:20 | General View D | tcasws | A
10 [17/06/1909:20 |General View 0D | cadirc | B
11 |17/06/10 05:20 | Genersl View D | Leadrec | A
12 |17/06/1909:20 | Genersl View O | catvs | A
13 |17/06/19 09:20 | General View 0 | waaws | B
14 |17/06/19 09:20 | General View 0 | wcedrc | (4
15 |17/06/19 09:30 | General View D | oaars | A
16 17/06/1909:20 | General View D | cadws | A
17 |17/06/19 09:20 | General View D | wadwc | 4
18 |17/06/16 09:20 | Genersl View D | wdirs | A
(18 (17/06/19 09:20 | General View D | cadws | A
20 |17/06/19 09:20 General View g toad 3G | BA
21 (17/06/19 09:20 | Ganeral View D | waaws | 4
21 |17/06/19 09:20 Ganeral View _! Load 3ps | (A
|73 |17/06/19 09:20 | General View D | tceaws | BA
24 |17/06/1909:20 | Genersl View 0D | wers | A
25 (17/06/19 09:20 | General View O | aws | &
26 |17/06/19 09:20 | General View D | leedwc | A
27 [17/06/19 08:20 | Ganeral View 0 s | A
26 [17/06/19 09:20 | Genersl View 0| cdws | B
29 17/06/19 05:20 | General View O | Losdis | A
130 |17/06/19 09:20 | General View 0 | saws | A
[31 17/06/19 0620 | General View 0 | dws | 4
37 17/06/19 09:20 | General View 0 | wwws | A
33 | 17/06/19 09:40 Reinspection Photo D | tesdaws | A
34 |17/06/15 09:40 | Relnspection Photo 0 | edws | B2
35 |17/06/19 09:40 | Reinspection Photo 0| edws | A
36 (17/06/19 09:40 | Reinspection Photo 0 | e | A
37 17/06/19 08:40 | Reinspection Phots 0 | lceds | A

https://singapore.menmen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_doc...

28/6/2019



Merimen e-Claims

Page 2 of 2

‘Photos/Images Sperpage [ v] B
Mo | Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Ple Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
38 [17/06/1909:40 | Reinspection Photo 0 | Lo ws [~}
3% 17/06/19 0940 Reinspection Photo 0  wows |
40 | 17/06/19 09:40 Reinspection Phota 0 | wows | B
41 |17/06/19 09:40 | Reinspection Photo D | lcaaws | 4
42 |17/06/1% 09:40 | Relnspection Photo | _g Load 3G | A
43 |17/06/19 09:40 | Reinspection Photo 0 | cdws | A
44 |17/06/19 09:40 | Reinspection Phota ) | adrc | B
45 |17/06/19 09:40 | Relnspection Photo 0| edws | A
a6 |17/06/19 09:40 Reinspection Phato | edws | BB
47 |17/06/19 D9:40 Reinspection Photo D | waaws | A
a8 | 17/06/19 D9:40 Reinspection Phato E Loadlps | A
49 [17/06/19 09:40 | Relnspection Photo 0 | saws A
50 |17/06/19 09:40 | Reinspection Photo 0| bwws |
51 |17/06/19 09:40 | Reinspection Photo @ | toadiec | A
52 17/06/12 08:40 | Relnspection Photo D | Ladrs | A
53 |17/06/19 09:40 | Reinspection Photo D | tadies |
54 | 17/06/19 0%:40 | Reinspection Photo 0 | waaws | B4
55 |17/06/15 05:40 | Relnspection Phato D | tadirc | 4
56 17/06/19 02:40 | Rainspection Photo 0 | wedrs | B
‘Esr |[17/06/19 09:40 | Reinspection Photo D wuw || H
;Buun-'ruﬂnn 1 oer page E 7]
{No |Finahzed On India International Insurance Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumtnail| Print
1 |0&/06/18 0B:47 | Singapore Accident Statement Lnad POE
Documents Checklist
| DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST aeset | Sove | Pri |

—
| There are no document checklsts configured.

Cur = LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Show Remarks Ta: [ Handiing Insurer
Mole: Bwnired s presie gkl yau Shes @ b e piefies

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_doc... 28/6/2019



Adjuster Report Page 1 of 5

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coreg o 1sss07198m)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubl Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto com;assignments@ikkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Qur Flle No:  CS/N1119009881/KVD3E2

Date: 28/106/2018
REFERENCE
Handling Insurer: India International Insurance Ple Lid Policy No:
Ciaimant Vehicle sma1328H Insured Vehicle No:  SHC8334Z
Date of Loss: 0/oB2018 MNature of Claim: P Claim No: N/A
E: I MEI| IFICATI |
Reg No: SMG1328H
Make & Model: MAZDA 5, 2.0 5 DR WAGON (A) Engine No: PE30732B62
Reg. Date: 301272014 (Man. Year: 2014) Chassis No: JMECWIDT1FD120738
Colour Metallic Grey Odometer; 72653 km
Engine Capacity: 1998 cc
Marke! Value/New Car Price: N/A
Sum Insured (S%) Markel Valua/New Car Price
ITl I
General Condition: Sleering (Serviceabla): Yes Foolbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable) Yes Engine Modification: No  Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 205/55 R16 Rear Tyre Size: 205/55 R16
Front Left Side: Pirelli 8 mm Rear Left Side: Pirelli 8 mm
Front Right Side: Pirafli 8 mm Rear Right Side: Pirelli 8 mm
Tha above valtas mpresant the remaining tyre rsads depth
COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference Diff %|
Parts 14,822.72 10,509.80 431292 20.10
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 4.420.00 3,760.00 £60.00 14.93
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (S§) 19,242.72 14,269.80 497292 2584
Approved Total (Overridden) (S§) 11,400.00
(S5) 19,242.72 11,400.00 784272 40.78
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (5%) 1.346.89 798.00 548.99 40.76
Nett Amount (55) 20,589.T1 12,198.00 8,391.71 40.76
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 04/06/2019
Date Inspected 04/06/2018  Inspected At: Em Solution Pte Ltd (HQ)
160 SIN MING DRIVE #03-18M19
SIN MING AUTOCITY
SINGAPORE 575722
Estimaled Period of Repair: 11.0 days

https://singapore.menmen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_... 28/6/2019



Adjuster Report Page2 of 5

Adjuster: KENNETH KONG Manager: VERON CHEN

NOTE This report represents our findings af the time and place of inspection afated herdn, Such inspaction has been carmed oul io fhe best of our
hnowhedpe and ability but any other inbilty under any other circumsiances is hewby arpressly exciuded.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_... 28/6/2019



Adjuster Report

REPAIR DETAILS

Page 3 of 5

Reference

Part Source: (Last Synchronised: 28 Jun 2019)
Parts: N/A

Labour: Repalrer's (Price-denominated Standard List)

MAZDA 5 2.0 5 DR WAGON (A) (Model not available in database)

Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SMG1328H)

Validity:

numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimale page

ﬂ'l.har Info: llemsivalues not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *

These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page

Recommended Parts

No. Qty Part No. Particulars Cendition Repairer's Amount

101 *REAR BUMPER FASCIA Bent 1,284 30FL  *91540FL
2 2 *REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINERS Distorted 84.40FL "84 40 FL
3 1 *REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT Bent 236 B80FL  *185.80FL
4 1 *REAR BUMPER REFLECTORS 0O/5 Cracked TB40FL *39.TOFL
5 2 *TAIL LAMPS Serviceabla 1,18320FL *-FL
6 1 ‘TAIL GATE Bent 2 57040FL *1,558.00FL
7T 1 "TAIL GATE RUBBER ($136.40)(50%) Dented / Cut 109.12FS "88.20F5
g8 1 *TAIL GATE INNER LOCK Dented 282.TOFL  *282.70FL
9 1 *TAIL GATE EMBLEM MNecessary 51.40FL *51 40FL
0 1 *TAIL GATE 5 BADGE Necessary 28.30FL *28.30FL
1M 1 "TAIL GATE SKYACTIV BADGE Necessary 3260FL *3260FL
12 1 *TAIL GATE MAZDA BADGE Necessary 36 90FL *36.90FL
13 1 *"TAIL GATE OUTER GARNISH Serviceabla 179.50FL *-FL
14 1 "TAIL GATE WIPER MOTOR Mig Cracked 485B0FL  "48560FL
15 1 "TAIL GATE INNER TRIM Mig Cracked 438 20FL  *435.20FL
16 1 "SPARE TYRE PANEL Bent / Buckled 988.TOFL  *910.50FL
17 1 "SPARE TYRE COVER Dented / Distorted 389.30FL  "295.80FL
18 1 *SPARE TOOL TRAY Dented 208 10FL  *288.10FL
19 1 *REAR END PANEL Bent 462 60FL  "462 BOFL
20 1 *REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH Dented 89.60FL *89.60 FL
21 1 "REAR EXHAUST SILENCER Bent 781.50FL  "781.50FL
2 2 "REAR EXHAUST MOUNTINGS Distorted 8B.80FL *88.80FL
23 1 *FRONT BUMPER Buckled 1,208.00FL *1,045.30FL
24 2 *FRONT BUMPER FOG LAMPS Serviceable BBO.OOFL *FL
25 2 *FRONT BUMPER FOG LAMP GRILLES Serviceable 174.00FL "-FL
26 1 *FRONT BUMPER LOWER GRILLE Dented T0230FL  *625.00FL
T 2 *FRONT BUMPER SIDE RETAINERS Serviceable 63.20FL *-FL
28 1 “FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT Repair 581.60FL “-FL
28 2 *FRONT BUMPER BRACKETS Repair 104 60 FL *-FL
an 1 *FRONT BUMPER INNER FOAM Cracked BB20FL *89.20FL
a1 *FRONT BUMPER LOGO Necessary 55.60FL "55.60 FL
a2 1 *FRONT GRILLE Mig Cracked 181.70FL ™B81.70FL
a3 2 "HEADLAMPS ASSY Mig Cracked 3,1684.00FL *2,822.BOFL
4 1 *FRONT SUPPORT PANEL Cracked 575.00FL  *575.00FL
I/ 1 *SET REVERSE SENSOR Dented 270, 00Fs *20000FS
36 1 "SET NUMBER PLATES Cracked / Dented 120.00FS *90.00FS
a1 *"REAR WINDSCREEN SEALANT Mecessary 60.00F5 *40.00FS
8 1 *SET REAR BUMPER CLIPS Necessary 45.00F5 “46.00FS
g 1 *SET REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH CLIPS  Necessary 30.00F5 *30.00FS

Report was unsubmitted during this print-oul.
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No. Qty Part No. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
40 1 *SET BOOT INNER TRIM CLIPS MNecessary 40.00FS *40.00FS
a1 1 *SET FRONT BUMPER CLIPS Necessary 4500FS *45.00FS

F=Franchese pafl. S=Spchen. L=ListhemDisc
Sub Total (S§) 18,348.62 12,997.70
- List tem Discount on L Items 20.00/20.00% (S§) 352580 2,487 .90

Total Parts (5§) 14,822.72  10,509.80

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |
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Recommended Miscellaneous Items

There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour

Mo Particulars Lab.Type Repalirer's Amount
Labour ltems

1 CHECK ELECTRICAL WIRINGS New 80.00 40.00
2  REPAIR DAMAGES AND RENEW ABOVE PARTS New 1,880.00 1,800.00
3 RENEW REVERSE SENSORS New 80.00 50.00
4 RENEW REAR EXHAUST SILENCER New 100.00 60.00
5 REMOVE AND REFIT REAR WINDSCREEN Mew 150.00 120.00
8  SPRAY PAINT ON AFFECTED PORTIONS MNew 1,880.00 1.500.00
7 REMOVE / REFIT AIR CON PARTS, VACUUM & TOP UP GAS New 150.00 100.00
B RUST PROOFING ON AFFECTED PORTIONS New 120.00 80.00

Gross Labour Cost (S$) 4.420.00 3,760.00
Report was unsubmitied during this print-out.
< END OF ESTIMATES >
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